
City of Calistoga 

Staff Report 
 

TO:  Calistoga Pool Advisory Committee 

FROM: Olivia Lemen, Recreation Manager 

DATE: October 21, 2011 

SUBJECT: Calistoga Community Pool Survey 
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ISSUE: The survey for the 2011 pool season is now underway and feedback is 
being accepted until October 24th.    
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RECOMMENDATION: Review survey and assist in spreading the word.   5 
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BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION:  With the completion of the third swimming 
season at the pool, a survey is being distributed to offer community feedback of 
the season. The results of this survey will be used to modify and enhance current 
programming and create new opportunities based on community desires.   
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The survey was published on October 4th and will collect results through October 
24th.  Surveys will be translated into Spanish and be available in the following 
locations: 

• On-line (paper-less copy) 
o https://www.surveymonkey.com/s/CalistogaPool 

• Link to on-line version via our web site 
• Paper copy at City Hall 
• Notice and web site link on Channel 28 
• Notice up on community bulletin boards (Cal Mart, Roastery, ect) 
• Schools –Have a staff at a table with information and survey 
• Facebook page 
• Other opportunities that present themselves 

 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  Copy of the survey. 26 
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